
This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

From: Dana Mitro
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request - Security Officers Rate/Salary
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 1:29:29 PM
Attachments: image816765.png

image534209.png
image992554.png
image870593.png
image127316.png

Hello,

I am reaching out on the behalf of Pittsburgh Water. We are currently benchmarking security
officer rates. Please provide your current rate/salary for your full-time and part-time security
officers. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Dana Mitro

Dana Mitro ​​​​

Human Resources Analyst

Office: 412-255-8800  Ext: 5580
Cell: 412.598.6762

1200 Penn Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Tap in today:  www.pgh2o.com/tap‑in

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments constitute an electronic
communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §
2510 and its disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message.
This transmission and any attachments may contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information
contained in or attached to this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission
in error, please notify the sender of this communication of your receipt, in error, by e-mail or by
phone, then destroy the original and its attachments by deleting them from your system. Thank
you for your cooperation. 
​
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